

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-24 4:42:52 PM
To: Anderson, Rhonda E [rhondaanderson@kpmg.ca]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: taxes for the new rate mitigation asset
Attachments: taxes for the new rate mitigation asset; Tax treatment on macd settlement

Unfortunately I can't do that time on Monday. Perhaps Tuesday between 11 and 2. Enjoy your weekend.

Susan

See attached two emails for background on questions.

-----Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Rhonda E [mailto:rhondaanderson@kpmg.ca]
Sent: March 24, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: Re: taxes for the new rate mitigation asset

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hello Susan, great to hear from you. I have time between 1 and 2:45PM. Can u give me the heads up as to the questions so the time will be worthwhile and if there is anything you can send or have sent that would be great too.

Look forward to chatting.

Have a great weekend Susan! I am in Halifax this weekend - I have been here for business for a few days and will visit Mom😊

Rhonda sent this message from her iPhone.

On Mar 24, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca<mailto:susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>> wrote:

Hi Rhonda - please let me know if you have some time on Monday morning to speak. I now have two HST questions for you to look into for the IESO.

Thanks, Susan

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: March 24, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: taxes for the new rate mitigation asset

Susan,

The good topic of taxes came up (income taxes, excise HST) brought up by Michael.

The purported plan is that the IESO is selling a regulatory asset to a trust (separate legal entity or entities), and the IESO will be paid a purchase price for those assets. At a point in the future, the IESO will repay for those assets (akin to a repurchase or repo agreement that banks use today with great frequency).

Will the IESO be subject to any income or excise taxes/HST? Maybe KPMG who is already on this file may have some headway into this topic and you could ask Michel or Rhonda?

This matter will be place on our list of issues.

Regards.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This email was sent to you by KPMG (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Online Subscription Centre (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).Disclaimer concerning tax advice (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.